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Dear R.12-03-014,

Energy Division staff will be hosting the second and third workshops in the 2012 LTPP (R.12-
03-014) on operating flexibility (formerly renewable integration) in the CPUC auditorium on
Wednesday September 19, and Thursday September 20. More materials will follow as we get
closer to those dates. These workshops are being held to inform parties on methodologies and
other aspects of operating flexibility to better inform record development in Track IT of the
2012 LTPP during 2013, pursuant to the May Scoping Memo.

Best

b

Nat

May Scoping Memo:

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/RULC/166780.pdf

June Operating Flexibility Workshop (NOTE: 8mb PPT)

http://www.cpuc.ca.gcov/NR/rdonlyres/32D2572E-TBOB-4DAD-8D99-
ABI3CBA1470F/0/2012060pFlexMeetinepresentationPDF pdf

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1393 (office)

415-703-1292 (fax)

SB GT&S 0202830
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